
From: Deborah J. Bortot
To: Keith Labedz
Subject: RE: on a mangers meeting call
Date: Friday, April 24, 2020 11:03:13 AM

Still on the call, but I talked to Dave about it.
 

From: Keith Labedz 
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 10:30 AM
To: Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: on a mangers meeting call
 
It was just a check in on the CREW letter/statement regarding Marc Short.  I am not sure OGE was a
recipient but presumably someone may ask us about the content.
 
Keith
 

From: Deborah J. Bortot 
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 10:28 AM
To: Keith Labedz <klabedz@oge.gov>
Subject: on a mangers meeting call
 
Keith,
 
I’m on a managers meeting call.  Call will likely go on until noon.  I will call you after.
 
Thanks,
Deb
 



From: Grant Anderson
To: Agency Wide; News Clippings
Subject: Legislative Update for Thursday, May 28, 2020
Date: Thursday, May 28, 2020 11:20:10 AM

The Senate meets in a pro forma session.
The House reconvened at 9:00 a.m.
According to CQ, the House reconvened at 9 a.m. for legislative business and is expected to consider
measures under suspension of the rules.
Legislative and Related News
Multiple outlets report on the first proxy votes in the House. House conducts first proxy vote in its
231-year history (Fox News); First proxy votes cast in the House despite GOP opposition, lawsuit
(Roll Call); House casts first-ever remote vote as Republicans wage constitutional challenge
(Washington Post)
Executive Branch Ethics and Related News
NPR reports on conflict of interest concerns related to stock owned by the VP’s chief of staff, Marc
Short. The article notes that “a source familiar with Short’s stock holdings said that earlier this
month the Office of Government Ethics reviewed Short’s ethics program as it relates to the
Coronavirus Task Force with the Vice President’s legal counsel.” Pence Chief Of Staff Owns Stocks
That Could Conflict With Coronavirus Response
Next Scheduled Recess:
House: May 22-29
Senate: May 25-29





responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to
the email and then immediately delete the email.



From: Shelley K. Finlayson
To: Director of OGE; Emory A. Rounds III
Cc: David J. Apol; Seth Jaffe
Subject: FW: Rep. Krishnamoorthi to Director
Date: Monday, July 13, 2020 4:06:07 PM
Attachments: 2020.07.13 Letter to Director Rounds.pdf

 
 

From: Shaben, Zachary [mailto ] 
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 2:44 PM
To: Grant Anderson <ganderso@oge.gov>
Subject: Rep. Krishnamoorthi to Director
 
Hi Grant,
 
Rep. Krishnamoorthi has written a letter (attached) to Director Rounds regarding Vice President
Pence’s Chief of Staff, Marc Short, and his role on the Coronavirus Task Force.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Best,
Zach
 
Zach Shaben
Legislative Correspondent
Office of Congressman Raja Krishnamoorthi (IL-08)
115 Cannon House Office Building | Washington, D.C. 20515

|  
 

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

Attachment follows











From: Seth Jaffe
To: David J. Apol
Subject: FW: Draft response letter
Date: Monday, July 27, 2020 4:18:35 PM
Attachments: Draft response letter to Rep. Krishnamoorthi (v12).docx

Dave,
 
Per our discussion, . Also, could you
copy me once you respond to Diana?
 
Thanks,
Seth
 

From: Diana Veilleux 
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 2:51 PM
To: Seth Jaffe <sjaffe@oge.gov>
Subject: Draft response letter
 
Hi Seth
 
As discussed, attached is the Krishnamoorthi response letter for your review.  Please let me know if
you have any questions or concerns about the contents, or recommend any changes.
 
Thanks!
 
Diana

(b) (5)

Same attachment as email 
immediately above.

(b)(5) 3 page draft letter withheld in full. 
Final version available on OGE website 
under Congressional Correspondence.



From: David J. Apol
To: Seth Jaffe
Subject: Draft response letter to Rep. Krishnamoorthi (v12) (003).docx
Date: Monday, July 27, 2020 5:21:42 PM
Attachments: Draft response letter to Rep. Krishnamoorthi (v12) (003).docx

Here are my comments. 

(b)(5) 3 page draft letter withheld in full. 
Final version available on OGE website 
under Congressional Correspondence.



From: David J. Apol
To: Diana Veilleux
Cc: Seth Jaffe; Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: GC comments on draft
Date: Monday, July 27, 2020 5:55:19 PM
Attachments: Draft response letter to Rep. Krishnamoorthi (v12) (003).docx

Diana,
 
Per our discussion, here are our comments on the draft letter.
 
Dave
 

From: David J. Apol 
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 5:53 PM
To: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>
Subject: Draft response letter to Rep. Krishnamoorthi (v12) (003).docx
 
 

(b)(5) 3 page draft letter withheld in 
full. Final version available on OGE 
website under Congressional 
Correspondence.



From: Seth Jaffe
To: Shelley K. Finlayson; David J. Apol
Subject: RE: congressional letter
Date: Thursday, July 30, 2020 5:46:49 PM

Shelley,
 
Thank you.
 
Seth
 

From: Shelley K. Finlayson 
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 5:27 PM
To: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>; Seth Jaffe <sjaffe@oge.gov>
Subject: congressional letter
 
Good afternoon –
The congressional letter regarding OVP has been sent to the requestor. Please advise who/how you
would like to share the letter and the request letter, as we promised, with OVP.
Thanks,
Shelley
 



From: LNAPPS1.USOGE@oge.gov
To: Mark R.B. Stewart
Subject: IMPORTANT - Form 278 [Annual] ACTION NEEDED - Review by assignee
Date: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 7:37:32 AM

Form 278 [Annual] for Marc T Short is pending ACTION: Review by assignee.
Please click the link below.

Please initiate your review within 5 days.  You should contact the
appropriate agency with any follow up questions and resolve outstanding
issues within 30 days.

Remember to enter all required review and routing dates into FDTS prior to
forwarding the report for certification.

(b)(5) - internal agency network 



From: Integrity.gov
To: Mark R.B. Stewart
Subject: Integrity.gov: Report Pending Action
Date: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 7:45:14 AM

A 2020 Annual report for Short, Marc T is pending your action as OGE Reviewer. You may access the report by
logging into integrity at https://integrity.gov.



From: Shelley K. Finlayson
To: David J. Apol; Dale A. Christopher; Seth Jaffe
Subject: FW: New Letter to OGE From Congressman Krishnamoorthi
Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 8:16:13 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
2020.08.28 Rep Krishnamoorthi to OGE re Short Response.pdf

 
 

From: Baldwin, Wilson [mailto  
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 4:37 PM
To: Grant Anderson <ganderso@oge.gov>
Subject: New Letter to OGE From Congressman Krishnamoorthi
 
Grant, please find attached the Congressman’s new letter to the Director. While he requests a
response within 2 weeks, we’re conscious of the time crunch and potential volume you’re
receiving, including from us, and approach that with flexibility and understanding.
Have a good weekend,
 
Will Baldwin
Communications Director & Senior Advisor
Office of Congressman Raja Krishnamoorthi (IL-08)
(C) 
115 Cannon House Office Building

   
 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Attachment follows



 

 

 
August 28, 2020 

 
The Honorable Emory A. Rounds 
Director 
U.S. Office of Government Ethics 
1201 New York Avenue NW, Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20005 
 
Dear Director Rounds: 
 
I am writing in response to your July 30, 2020 letter regarding my concerns about the conflicts of interest 
possessed by Marc Short. During his tenure as Vice President Pence’s Chief of Staff and the chief aide 
in determining the Coronavirus Task Force’s agenda, Mr. Short has owned between $506,043 and $1.64 
million of individual stocks in companies that have been directly involved in or affected by the Task 
Force’s work.[1][2] 
  
In response to my questions concerning Mr. Short’s acknowledged conflicts of interest, his refusal to 
divest from those conflicts, and his apparent failure to recuse himself from related matters, you directed 
me to the Office of the Vice President (OVP)[3]. As you suggested, I have redirected those specific 
inquiries to the OVP’s Designated Agency Ethics Official (DAEO). However, while your letter cites the 
responsibility of agency ethics officials, 5 CFR 2638.108(a)(14) also states: 
  

“The Office of Government Ethics orders such corrective action on the part of an agency as the 
Director deems necessary, pursuant to subpart D of this part, and such corrective action on the 
part of individual executive branch employees as the Director deems necessary, pursuant to 
subpart E of this part.”[4] 

  
While direct oversight and authority over the ethical questions surrounding Mr. Short and any of his 
colleagues in the OVP fall under that agency’s jurisdiction, OGE still retains the responsibility of 
overseeing the OVP’s proper administration of its ethics program and you retain the power to order 
corrective action as you deem necessary. 
  
In response to the questions around Mr. Short’s conflicts of interest and the OVP’s addressing them, 
please provide the following information: 
 

1. What oversight measures does OGE use to ensure that agencies are properly administering their 
ethics programs? 

 
[1] NPR, For Pence, Coronavirus Task Force Is A High-Profile Assignment With Political Risk, Tamara Keith, 4/29/20, 
https://www npr.org/2020/04/29/847580759/for-pence-coronavirus-task-force-is-a-high-profile-assignment-with-political-ris 
[2] Ashley Parker, Yasmeen Abutaleb and Josh Dawsey , Trump administration has many task forces — but still no plan for beating 
covid-19, Washington Post, Apr. 11, 2020, https://wapo.st/3gv7YgV  
[3] NPR, Pence Chief of Staff Owns Stocks that Could Conflict with Coronavirus Response, Tim Mak, 5/28/20, 
https://www.npr.org/2020/05/28/860927054/pence-chief-of-staff-owns-stocks-that-could-conflict-with-coronavirus-response 
[4] 5 CFR 2638.108(a)(14) 



 

 

2. Has OGE opened any inquiries or investigations into whether any agencies are failing to fully 
and properly administer their ethics programs in accordance with OGE rules? 

3. Did reports and inquiries surrounding Mr. Short’s conflicts of interest precipitate any review of 
OVP’s ethics program? 

4. Have ethical questions around any other executive branch officials led to inquiries by OGE into 
the administration of agency ethics programs?  

  
Finally, please provide us with copies of the following records: 
  

1. Any records of OGE inquiries into the failure of OVP or any other agency to properly administer 
its ethics program. 

2. Any records of OGE recommendations or guidance for addressing the failure of agencies to 
properly enforce or administer their ethics programs. 

3. All guidance provided to OGE by the White House, the Office of the Vice President and/or Mr. 
Short regarding OGE’s oversight of agency ethics programs. 

4. All documents demonstrating that OGE has taken affirmative steps to monitor agency ethics 
programs. 

  
Please provide answers to my office no later than September 11th. 
 

Sincerely, 
  
 
 

 
Raja Krishnamoorthi 
Member of Congress 
 



From: Megan V. Granahan
To: Mark R.B. Stewart
Subject: RE: IMPORTANT - Form 278 [Annual] ACTION NEEDED - Review by assignee Short, Mark
Date: Thursday, September 3, 2020 7:20:15 PM

Megan Granahan
Chief, Financial Disclosure Branch
General Counsel and Legal Policy Division
202.482.9204

Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics

-----Original Message-----
From: Mark R.B. Stewart
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:46 PM
To: Megan V. Granahan <mvgranah@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: IMPORTANT - Form 278 [Annual] ACTION NEEDED - Review by assignee Short, Mark - [
Message contains CUI ]

Okay,

  

.  

.

-----Original Message-----

(b)(5) discussion of general review procedure

(b)(5) discussion of general review procedure

(b)(5) discussion of review of Short report

(b)(5) discussion of review of Short report

(b)(5) discussion of general review procedure

(b)(5) discussion of 
general review 
procedure

(b)(5) discussion of review of Short report



From: Megan V. Granahan
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 5:01 PM
To: Mark R.B. Stewart <mstewart@oge.gov>
Subject: FW: IMPORTANT - Form 278 [Annual] ACTION NEEDED - Review by assignee Short, Mark - [
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
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:46 PM
To: Megan V. Granahan <mvgranah@oge.gov>
Subject: FW: IMPORTANT - Form 278 [Annual] ACTION NEEDED - Review by assignee Short, Mark

Hey,

I was going to bring this up before, but was waiting for a meeting.  Could you do me a favor?  (b)(5) 
discussion of 
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



Mark

-----Original Message-----
From: LNAPPS1.USOGE@oge.gov [mailto:LNAPPS1.USOGE@oge.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 7:38 AM
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

Please initiate your review within 5 days.  You should contact the appropriate agency with any follow up questions
and resolve outstanding issues within 30 days.

Remember to enter all required review and routing dates into FDTS prior to forwarding the report for certification.

(b)(5) - internal agency network 

(b)(5) discussion of review of Short report



From: Megan V. Granahan
To: Lori Kelly
Subject: RE: Short, Marc
Date: Friday, September 4, 2020 8:19:27 AM

Thanks!

-------- Original message --------
From: Lori Kelly <lkelly@oge.gov>
Date: 9/4/20 6:41 AM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Megan V. Granahan" <mvgranah@oge.gov>
Cc: "Mark R.B. Stewart" <mstewart@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Short, Marc

 
 
Done
 
From: Megan V. Granahan 
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 5:03 PM
To: Lori Kelly <lkelly@oge.gov>
Cc: Mark R.B. Stewart <mstewart@oge.gov>
Subject: Short, Marc
 

Hi Lori can you make sure that this report is reassigned from Mark to me in FDTS and any
other tracking system/metrics you use?

Thanks,

m  
  
  
Megan Granahan 
Chief, Financial Disclosure Branch 
General Counsel and Legal Policy Division 
202.482.9204 
  
Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov <http://www.oge.gov/>  
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics 
 



From: Megan V. Granahan
To:
Subject: Report Question - [ Message contains CUI ]
Date: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:22:18 PM

CONTROLLED 

Hi Monica,

Hope all is going well! I’m reviewing Marc Short’s 2020 annual and have a couple of
confirmations before I can certify.

   

Thanks (and if I should be contacting someone else with these types of questions please let
me know),

mg

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
 

(b)(5) and some information also (b)(6) and/or (b)(3)

(b)(6) M Asher's email at WH

(b) (5)



From: Megan V. Granahan
To: "Kozmycz, Marina M. EOP/OA"
Cc: "Spence, David J. EOP/OVP"
Subject: RE: Marc Short - [ Message contains CUI ] - [ Message contains CUI ] - [ Message contains CUI ]
Date: Thursday, September 24, 2020 10:05:07 AM

CONTROLLED 
---------------------------------------------------- 

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
  
From: Kozmycz, Marina M. EOP/OA [mailto ] 
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 9:51 AM 
To: Megan V. Granahan <mvgranah@oge.gov> 
Cc: Spence, David J. EOP/OVP > 
Subject: RE: Marc Short - [ Message contains CUI ] - [ Message contains CUI ] 
  
Megan, 
  
Sounds good.  I can conference everyone in. 
  
V/r, 
Marina 
  
From: Megan V. Granahan <mvgranah@oge.gov <mailto:mvgranah@oge.gov> > 
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 9:27 AM 
To: Kozmycz, Marina M. EOP/OA 
<mailto > > 
Cc: Spence, David J. EOP/OVP 
<mailto > > 
Subject: RE: Marc Short - [ Message contains CUI ] - [ Message contains CUI ] 
  
CONTROLLED 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



---------------------------------------------------- 
Great, let’s do 2:30pm. I’m at 202-482-9204.  
  
Megan Granahan 
Chief, Financial Disclosure Branch 
General Counsel and Legal Policy Division 
202.482.9204 
  
Visit OGE's website: >www.oge.gov< <http://www.oge.gov%3c>  <>http://www.oge.gov/<>  
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics 
  
From: Kozmycz, Marina M. EOP/OA [mailto
<mailto > ] 
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 7:15 AM 
To: Megan V. Granahan <mvgranah@oge.gov <mailto:mvgranah@oge.gov> > 
Cc: Spence, David J. EOP/OVP <
<mailto > > 
Subject: RE: Marc Short - [ Message contains CUI ] 
  
Good morning, 
  
I am available after 2pm today. 
  
V/r, 
Marina 
  
From: Megan V. Granahan <mvgranah@oge.gov <mailto:mvgranah@oge.gov
<mailto:mvgranah@oge.gov> > > 
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 6:06 PM 
To: Kozmycz, Marina M. EOP/OA 
<mailto  <mailto:  > >

Cc: Spence, David J. EOP/OVP <
<mailto  <mailto > >

Subject: Marc Short - [ Message contains CUI ] 
  
CONTROLLED 
---------------------------------------------------- 
Please excuse my delay in responding. Do you have availability tomorrow afternoon? As of
now my schedule is open after 1pm. 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



  
Megan Granahan 
Chief, Financial Disclosure Branch 
General Counsel and Legal Policy Division 
202.482.9204 
  
Visit OGE's website: >>www.oge.gov<< <http://www.oge.gov%3c%3c> ;
<>http://www.oge.gov%3c<>  <>>http://www.oge.gov/<<> 

Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics 
  
From: Kozmycz, Marina M. EOP/OA [mailto:
<mailto >  <mailto:
<mailto  > ]

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 3:03 PM 
To: Megan V. Granahan <mvgranah@oge.gov <mailto:mvgranah@oge.gov
<mailto:mvgranah@oge.gov> > > 
Cc: Spence, David J. EOP/OVP 
<mailto  <mailto > > >

Subject: Marc Short 
  
Hi Megan, 
  
Your question about Mark Short’s Annual report came my way.  I am also copying David, who
is OVP Ethics Counsel.  Could you please let us know when is a good time for the three of us to
talk, so we can better understand the question and provide you with the correct information?

  
Thank you in advance. 
  
V/r, 
Marina 
  
________________________________ 
OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI)
that requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or
Government-wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
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
To: David J. Apol; Megan V. Granahan
Subject: FW: Draft Response Second Letter from Rep. Krishnamoorthi
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 10:11:30 AM
Attachments: Draft response letter to Rep. Krishnamoorthi (v2).docx

FYI:
 

From: Diana Veilleux 
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 12:36 PM
To: Dale A. Christopher <dachrist@oge.gov>; Seth Jaffe <sjaffe@oge.gov>
Cc: Grant Anderson <ganderso@oge.gov>
Subject: Draft Response Second Letter from Rep. Krishnamoorthi
 
Good Afternoon Chip and Seth
 
Attached is a draft response to the second (and final outstanding) letter from Rep. Krishanamoorthi. 
Please review the draft and let me know (with a cc to Grant, who is apparently having login problems
today) whether you have any questions or concerns.  If possible, we would like to get this to Emory
for his review late today or early tomorrow.
 
Thanks!
 
Diana

(b)(5) 3 page draft letter withheld in full. 
Final version available on OGE's website 
under Congressional Correspondence.

Same attachment as email 
immediately above.





From: Megan V. Granahan
To: Lori Kelly
Subject: RE: Reports
Date: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 11:35:45 AM

You can leave them in the next report. I’m just relieved to know what they are J
 
Megan Granahan
Chief, Financial Disclosure Branch
General Counsel and Legal Policy Division
202.482.9204
 
Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics
 

From: Lori Kelly 
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 11:29 AM
To: Megan V. Granahan <mvgranah@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Reports
 
 
 
I will remove them for the next report. Sorry.
 

From: Megan V. Granahan 
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 11:25 AM
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 11:14 AM 
To: Megan V. Granahan <mvgranah@oge.gov> 
Subject: RE: Reports 

Nonresponsive per requester--unrelated filer/s



  
  
  
Remember this part includes every annual, new entrant report: 
  
Filer Last Name 
Filer First Name 
Filer MI 
Agency 
Date Received 
Date Assigned 
Reviewer 

Nonresponsive per requester--unrelated filer/s











  <http://www.oge.gov/%20%3chttp:/www.oge.gov/> 
 



From: Mark R.B. Stewart
To: Grant Anderson
Subject: RE: FOIA FY 20/052
Date: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 10:29:47 AM

Hey Grant,
 
The only things I had for him was that his report was assigned to me in FDTS and Integrity,
then reassigned to Megan.
 
I put those emails (and this one) in the H drive.
 
I searched all my email boxes.
 
I didn’t work his CD or have any comms with the WH on him.
 
Mark
 

From: Grant Anderson 
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 3:14 PM
To: Mark R.B. Stewart <mstewart@oge.gov>; Lori Kelly <lkelly@oge.gov>
Subject: FW: FOIA FY 20/052
 
Mark & Lori,
 
Can you please also search for records responsive to this request? 
  
Best, 
  
Grant
 

From: Grant Anderson 
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 6:29 PM
To: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>; Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>; Elaine Newton
<enewton@oge.gov>; Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>; Jack MacDonald <jjmacdon@oge.gov>;
Seth Jaffe <sjaffe@oge.gov>; Teresa L. Williamson <tlwillia@oge.gov>
Subject: FOIA FY 20/052
 
Below is a FOIA request we have received. Can you please search for any records responsive to this
request and provide any responsive records by COB on Wednesday, 12/30?
 
Please save all responsive records, including emails in their native “.msg” format, in the folder with
your name at:
 

(b)(5) - internal agency network 



In your response, please provide a brief summary of the locations you searched and the search
terms you used. If you do not have any responsive records, please note that in your response.
 
If you have any responsive records on a non-official email account, please provide them. Please also
let me know if you are aware that anyone else not copied on this email may have responsive records
or if you have any questions. Thank you!
 
Best,
 
Grant
 
----------------
 
Request:
 
(1) records pertaining to communication regarding, or consideration of, the possibility of OGE
granting a Certificate of Divestiture for Marc Short at any time on or after March 11, 2019
 
(2) records that mention, discuss or contain information regarding Marc Short on or after April 23,
2020
 
(3) records of communications between OGE and the Office of the Vice President on or after April
23, 2020
 



From: 278Tracking
To: 278Tracking; Megan V. Granahan
Subject: RE: Weekly Report
Date: Friday, December 18, 2020 5:07:23 PM
Attachments: Weekly Report 12 21.2020.pdf

 
 
Updated info below
 
Reports under Agency/Filer Review.

Filer name Agency Response from Agency Review Status

 
 
Reports under OGE Review:

Filer
Last
Name

Filer
First
Name

Filer
MI Agency

Date
Received Reviewer

Review
Start

Fwd for
Certification

 
Reports certified over 60 days (1st quarter)

Filer
Last
Name

Filer
First
Name

Filer
MI Agency

Date
Received

Date
Certified

Proc Time -
recd-
cert/uncert

Short Marc T
White House
Office 8/11/2020 12/2/2020 113

 
 
Best,
 

Unrelated filers-nonresponsive per requester

Unrelated filers-nonresponsive per requester

Unrelated filers-nonresponsive per requester

Unrelated filers-nonresponsive per requester



Lori Kelly, Program Specialist
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
Financial Disclosure Branch
Compliance Division
Tel. 202.482.9306
 
Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
 















From: 201 Forms
To: "Meredith Lerner"; 201 Forms
Subject: RE: OGE Form 201 Request - Corrected
Date: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 11:02:05 AM

 
 
Yes that is correct, the 2020 annual report for Marc T. Short is not available for release from
OGE.
 
From: Meredith Lerner [mailto ] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:59 AM
To: 201 Forms <201forms@oge.gov>
Subject: Re: OGE Form 201 Request - Corrected
 
Thank you. And just to clarify, I requested the 2020 annual report of Marc T. Short.
 
On Tue, Sep 8, 2020 at 10:44 AM 201 Forms <201forms@oge.gov> wrote:

 
 

CONTROLLED

My apoglogy, the documents you requested for Marc T. Scott are not available. A copy of your
completed (corrected) request is attached for your files.

Status: Complete
 
Best regards,
 
Lori Kelly, Program Specialist
US Office of Government Ethics
Financial Disclosure Branch
Compliance Division
202-482-9306
 
From: Meredith Lerner [mailto:  
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:23 AM
To: 201 Forms <201forms@oge.gov>
Subject: Re: OGE Form 201 Request
 
Thank you for your prompt response. I see that you indicated that, with regard to Marc
Short's 2020 annual report, the available reports were attached but I don't think the
document was included in the response. Is his report available to be released?
 
On Tue, Sep 8, 2020 at 10:21 AM 201 Forms <201forms@oge.gov> wrote:

 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



 

CONTROLLED

The documents you requested are attached where available. The documentst are not certified by
OGE as they are still under review. A copy of your completed request is attached for your files.

Status: Complete
 
Best regards,
 
Lori Kelly, Program Specialist
US Office of Government Ethics
Financial Disclosure Branch
Compliance Division
202-482-9306
 
From: Meredith Lerner [mailto: ] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 8:56 AM
To: 201 Forms <201forms@oge.gov>
Subject: OGE Form 201 Request
 
Good morning,
 
Please see the attached 201 request for public financial disclosure reports. If you have any
questions about this request, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Best,
Meredith
 
--
Meredith Lerner
Research Associate
CREW | Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington 

 

CREW | Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington
Main: (202) 408-5565 | Fax: (202) 588-5020 |
www.citizensforethics.org

 

OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified
Information (CUI) that requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable
law, regulation, or Government-wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



constitute a Federal record or other Government property that is intended only for the use
of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or
the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of
this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the
email.

 
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
Main: (202) 408-5565 | Fax: (202) 588-5020 | www.citizensforethics.org

 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From: 201 Forms
To: "Meredith Lerner"; 201 Forms
Subject: RE: OGE Form 201 Request
Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 10:55:20 AM
Attachments: Marc-T-Short-2020-278DRAFT.pdf

Louis-Dejoy-07.21.2020-278TDRAFT.pdf
Louis-Dejoy-2020-278NEDRAFT.pdf
20200929 Lerner.pdf

 
 

CONTROLLED 

The documents you requested are attached where available. The documents are labeled “Draft” because
they are still under review and are not yet certified by OGE. A copy of your completed request is attached
for your files.

Status: Complete
 
Best regards,
 
Lori Kelly, Program Specialist
US Office of Government Ethics
Financial Disclosure Branch
Compliance Division
202-482-9306
 
From: Meredith Lerner [mailto ] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 10:14 AM
To: 201 Forms <201forms@oge.gov>
Subject: OGE Form 201 Request
 
Good morning,
 
Please see the attached 201 request for public financial disclosure reports.
 
If you have any questions about this request, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Best,
Meredith
 
--
Meredith Lerner
Research Associate
CREW | Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington 

 

CREW | Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Requester previously received 
attachments, can resend upon 
request.



Main: (202) 408-5565 | Fax: (202) 588-5020 | www.citizensforethics.org

 



From: 201 Forms
To: "Meredith Lerner"; 201 Forms
Subject: RE: OGE Form 201 Request
Date: Monday, October 5, 2020 1:04:17 PM
Attachments: Marc-T-Short-2020-278DRAFT.pdf

Louis-Dejoy-07.21.2020-278TDRAFT.pdf
Louis-Dejoy-2020-278NEDRAFT.pdf
20201005 Lerner.pdf

 
 

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
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 9:11 AM
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
Research Associate (she/her)
CREW | Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington 

 

CREW | Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Requester previously 
received attachments, can 
resend upon request.



Main: (202) 408-5565 | Fax: (202) 588-5020 | www.citizensforethics.org

 



From: 201 Forms
To: "Meredith Lerner"; 201 Forms
Subject: RE: OGE Form 201 Request
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 11:11:49 AM
Attachments: Marc-T-Short-2020-278DRAFT.pdf

Louis-Dejoy-07.21.2020-278TDRAFT.pdf
Louis-Dejoy-2020-278NEDRAFT.pdf
Marc-T-Short-08.15.2018.278T.pdf
Marc-T-Short-01.26.2018-278T.pdf
Marc-T-Short-08.04.2017-278T.pdf
Marc-T-Short-07.03.2017-278T.pdf
Louis-DeJoy-09.01.2020-278TDRAFT.pdf
20201020 Lerner.pdf

 
 

CONTROLLED 

The documents you requested are attached where available. Some documents are labeled “Draft”
because they are still under review and are not yet certified by OGE. A copy of your completed request is
attached for your files.

Status: Complete
 
Best regards,
 
Lori Kelly, Program Specialist
US Office of Government Ethics
Financial Disclosure Branch
Compliance Division
202-482-9306
 
From: Meredith Lerner [mailto  
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 9:18 AM
To: 201 Forms <201forms@oge.gov>
Subject: OGE Form 201 Request
 
Good morning,
 
Please see the attached request for public financial disclosure and periodic transaction reports.
If you have any questions about this request, please do not hesitate to contact me..
 
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

 



From: Gast, Scott F. EOP/WHO
To: 278Tracking; Jones, David M. EOP/WHO
Cc: David Taube; Maura Leary; Monica M. G. Ashar; Kozmycz, Marina M. EOP/OA
Subject: RE: CY2020 Public Financial Disclosure Filing Season - [ Message contains CUI ]
Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 4:07:34 PM

Hi Lori,
 
Thanks for the information.  

 

 

 
The remainder of the reports should be coming to you within the next several weeks.
 
Scott
 

From: 278Tracking <278Tracking@oge.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 12:11 PM
To: 278Tracking <278Tracking@oge.gov>; Jones, David M. EOP/WHO
< >; Gast, Scott F. EOP/WHO >
Cc: David Taube <dtaube@oge.gov>; Maura Leary <mleary@oge.gov>; Monica M. G. Ashar
<mmgashar@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: CY2020 Public Financial Disclosure Filing Season - [ Message contains CUI ]
Importance: High
 
 
 
Hello, 
  
We have received from your agency all but the following report(s) required by the Ethics in
Government Act to be submitted to the Office of Government Ethics for the 2020 filing cycle.
A response to this email is requested no later than July 30, 2020, letting us know the status
of the remaining reports.

White House Office STATUS

Unrelated filers-nonresponsive per requester

Unrelated filers-nonresponsive per requester

(b) (6) (b) (6)



Short, Marc T  

        
Thank you for your continued contributions to the success of the 2020 filing season.
Stay Safe,
 
Lori Kelly, Program Specialist
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
Financial Disclosure Branch
Compliance Division
Tel. 202.482.9306
 
Visit OGE's website: >www.oge.gov<
 
 

From: 278Tracking 
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 5:08 PM
To: 'Jones, David M. EOP/WHO' < ; Gast, Scott F. EOP/WHO

Unrelated filers-nonresponsive per requester

Unrelated filers-nonresponsive per requester

(b) (6)



<
Cc: 278Tracking <278Tracking@oge.gov>; Rachel K. McRae <rkmcrae@oge.gov>
Subject: CY2020 Public Financial Disclosure Filing Season - [ Message contains CUI ]
Importance: High
 
 
CONTROLLED 
  
  
Hello, 
  
The CY2020 public financial disclosure filing season is fast approaching. Reports are due to
be filed on May 15, 2020.
According to our records, below are the filer(s) at your agency whose report(s) are required by
the Ethics in Government Act to be submitted to the Office of Government Ethics (OGE) for
the 2020 filing cycle. A response to this email is requested no later than April 30, 2020,
letting us know if the list is accurate. If a filer should be added or removed from the list, please
let us know so that we can update our records.

Name Agency Response
Unrelated filers-nonresponsive per requester

(b) (6)





OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information
(CUI) that requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or
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
Date: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 9:56:26 AM
Attachments: Marc-T-Short-2020-278DRAFT.pdf

 
 
Sorry.
 
From: Meredith Lerner [mailto  
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 9:52 AM
To: 201 Forms <201forms@oge.gov>
Subject: Re: OGE Form 201 Request
 
Thank you. I don't believe that Marc Short's 2020 annual report was attached in the emails
above. Also, can you please confirm that these are the most recent versions of DeJoy's reports
and that they have not been further revised?
 
Best,
Meredith
 
On Wed, Oct 21, 2020 at 9:47 AM 201 Forms <201forms@oge.gov> wrote:

 
 

CONTROLLED

The documents you requested are attached where available. Documents are labeled “Draft” because
they are still under review and are not yet certified by OGE. A copy of your completed request is
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 9:13 AM
To: 201 Forms <201forms@oge.gov>
Subject: Re: OGE Form 201 Request
 
Good morning,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Requester previously received 
attachment, can resend upon request.



 
Can you please update me on the status of this request?
 
Best,
Meredith
 
On Mon, Oct 19, 2020 at 9:15 AM Meredith Lerner 
wrote:

Good morning,
 
Please see the attached 201 request for public financial and periodic transaction reports. If
you have any questions about this request, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
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
(CUI) that requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation,
or Government-wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
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
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding
to the email and then immediately delete the email.

 

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
Date: Monday, October 26, 2020 1:34:08 PM
Attachments: Louis-DeJoy-09.01.2020-278TDRAFT.pdf

Marc-T-Short-2020-278DRAFT.pdf
Louis-Dejoy-07.21.2020-278TDRAFT.pdf
Louis-Dejoy-2020-278NEDRAFT.pdf

 
 

CONTROLLED 

The documents you requested are attached where available. Documents are labeled “Draft” because they
are still under review and are not yet certified by OGE. A copy of your completed request is attached for
your files.

Status: Complete
 
Best regards,
 
Lori Kelly, Program Specialist
US Office of Government Ethics
Financial Disclosure Branch
Compliance Division
202-482-9306
 
From: Meredith Lerner [mailto ] 
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 9:24 AM
To: 201 Forms <201forms@oge.gov>
Subject: OGE Form 201 Request
 
Good morning,
 
Please see the attached 201 request for public financial disclosure and periodic transaction
reports. If you have any questions about this request, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
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
Date: Monday, November 2, 2020 9:21:49 AM
Attachments: 20201102 Lerner.pdf

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
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 9:15 AM
To: 201 Forms <201forms@oge.gov>
Subject: OGE Form 201 Request
 
Good morning,
 
Please see the attached 201 request for public financial disclosure and periodic transaction
reports. If you have any questions about this request, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
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
Date: Monday, November 9, 2020 10:28:29 AM
Attachments: Marc-T-Short-2020-278DRAFT.pdf

Louis-Dejoy-07.21.2020-278TDRAFT.pdf
Louis-Dejoy-2020-278NEDRAFT.pdf
Louis-DeJoy-09.01.2020-278TDRAFT.pdf
20201109 Lerner.pdf

 
 

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
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 9:11 AM
To: 201 Forms <201forms@oge.gov>
Subject: OGE Form 201 Request
 
Good morning,
 
Please see the attached 201 request for financial disclosure and periodic transaction reports. If
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
Date: Monday, November 16, 2020 4:03:39 PM
Attachments: Marc-T-Short-2020-278DRAFT.pdf

Louis-Dejoy-07.21.2020-278TDRAFT.pdf
Louis-Dejoy-2020-278NEDRAFT.pdf
Louis-DeJoy-09.01.2020-278TDRAFT.pdf
20201116 Lerner.pdf

 
 

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
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 9:35 AM
To: 201 Forms <201forms@oge.gov>
Subject: OGE Form 201 Request
 
Good morning,
 
Please see the attached 201 request for public financial disclosure and periodic transaction
reports. If you have any questions about this request, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
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
To: Megan V. Granahan
Subject: RE: Reports
Date: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 11:13:54 AM

 
 
Remember this part includes every annual, new entrant report:
 

Filer Last Name Filer First Name
Filer
MI

Agency
Date

Received
Date

Assigned
Reviewer

Short Marc T White House Office 8/11/2020 8/12/2020 Granahan, Megan V.

 
 

From: Megan V. Granahan 
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 10:57 AM
To: Lori Kelly 
Subject: RE: Reports
 

Sorry, also for those 19 that are under our review (per the weekly update). 
  
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 10:56 AM 
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 10:53 AM 
To: Lori Kelly mailto:lkelly@oge.gov> > 
Subject: Reports 
  
Hi, 
Can you send me a list of the filer names for all of the remaining expected 278s? 
  
  
Megan Granahan 
Chief, Financial Disclosure Branch 
General Counsel and Legal Policy Division 
202.482.9204 
  
Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov <http://www.oge.gov>  <http://www.oge.gov/ > >  
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics 
 

 








